From: Diaz Toro. Diana
To: Diaz Toro, Diana

Cc: Baer, Lorraine; Olmstead, Joan; Trefethen, Jean; Roman-Cuevas, Cinthya; Monteith, Emily
Bcc: “stevev.crstpres@outlook.com"; "donnaraep.crstpres@outlook.com"; "yst.thpo@gmail.com"; “rst.thpo@rst-

nsn.gov"; "brhodd1@yahoo.com"; "j.eagle@standingrock.org"; "garrie.killsahundred@fsst.org";
“clairsgreen@yahoo.com”

Subject: February 8, 2019, Meeting with the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 1:25:00 PM
Attachments: February 8 2019 Teleconference Meetina-Draft Agenda.docx

Dear Tribal Historic Preservation Officer,

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission invites you to a teleconference meeting on Friday
February 8, 2019, regarding the methodology for the site survey to identify sites of religious
and cultural significance to Tribes at the Dewey-Burdock in situ uranium recovery (ISR)
project in Fall River and Custer Counties, South Dakota. The purpose of the meeting is to
introduce the NRC staff and contractor and to discuss the process for future negotiation
meetings regarding the continued development of the site survey methodology. Attached you
will find an electronic copy of the proposed agenda for the teleconference meeting and the
teleconference call information is provided below.

e Friday, February 8, 2019, 12:00 PM - 1:30 PM EDT (10:00 AM - 11:30AM MDT)
o The teleconference call information is: 1-800-857-6197, pass code: 12293

Thank you and we look forward to Friday’s meeting.

Regards,
Diana

Diana Diaz-Toro
Project Manager
NMSS/FCSE
301-415-0930
diana.diaz-toro@nrc.gov
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DRAFT AGENDA



Subject:	U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Teleconference Meeting Regarding the Site Survey Methodology for the Dewey-Burdock In Situ Uranium Recovery (ISR) Project



Date:  		February 8, 2019



Time: 		12:00 pm ET (10:00 am MT) – 1:30 pm ET (11:30am MT)



Bridge line: 	1-800-857-6197, pass code:  12293



[bookmark: _GoBack]Purpose:  To introduce the NRC staff and contractor to the Oglala Sioux Tribe, and to discuss the process for future negotiation meetings regarding the continued development of the site survey methodology for identifying Tribal sites of religious and cultural significance at the Dewey-Burdock ISR project.  



Draft Agenda: 



· Introductions 

· NRC staff

· Oglala Sioux Tribe



· Purpose and goals



· Meeting ground rules



· Process for future communications and interactions 

· Point of Contact for each organization

· Frequency of meetings (e.g., weekly)

· Scheduling meetings  

· Potential scheduling tools (e.g., Doodle Poll, other options) 

· Upcoming meetings 

· E.g., webinars, teleconference calls 

· Face-to-face meeting on February 22, 2019

· Meeting Documentation

E.g., transcripts, meeting summaries, other options



· Purpose of the February 22, 2019, meeting of the Oglala Sioux Tribe’s Tribal Historic Preservation Advisory Council in Rapid City, South Dakota



· Next steps 
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Subject: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Teleconference Meeting Regarding

Date:

Time:

the Site Survey Methodology for the Dewey-Burdock /n Situ Uranium Recovery
(ISR) Project

February 8, 2019

12:00 pm ET (10:00 am MT) — 1:30 pm ET (11:30am MT)

Bridge line: 1-800-857-6197, pass code: 12293

Purpose: To introduce the NRC staff and contractor to the Oglala Sioux Tribe, and to discuss
the process for future negotiation meetings regarding the continued development of the site
survey methodology for identifying Tribal sites of religious and cultural significance at the
Dewey-Burdock ISR project.

Draft Agenda:

Introductions
o NRC staff
o Oglala Sioux Tribe

Purpose and goals
Meeting ground rules

Process for future communications and interactions

o Point of Contact for each organization
o Frequency of meetings (e.g., weekly)
o Scheduling meetings

= Potential scheduling tools (e.g., Doodle Poll, other options)
o Upcoming meetings

= E.g., webinars, teleconference calls

» Face-to-face meeting on February 22, 2019
o Meeting Documentation

E.g., transcripts, meeting summaries, other options

Purpose of the February 22, 2019, meeting of the Oglala Sioux Tribe’s Tribal Historic
Preservation Advisory Council in Rapid City, South Dakota

Next steps
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